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QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 
 
Q.1  Would UMC be willing to consider using a vendor’s Standard Agreement, which is specific to ROI and 

we feel is mutually beneficial to both parties?  
A.1 Top proposer will have to use UMC’s standard Service Agreement.  As mentioned in the RFP document, 

UMC, at its discretion, may add additional applicable terms and conditions in the Service Agreement if 
deemed necessary for the service to be provided. 

 
Q.2 Will a vendor be disqualified if it does not return an executed UMC BAA (Exhibit H)? Can this be 

signed at a later time during the contract phase?   
A.2 Per RFP document, only the successful PROPOSER will be required to complete and submit the attached 

Business Associate Agreement.  Its terms and conditions are non-negotiable. 
 
Q.3 Would UMC be willing to consider using a vendor’s BAA?  
A.3 No.  The UMC BAA template was approved by the Clark County District Attorney’s Office and UMC’s General 

Counsel. 
 
Q.4 Exhibit A, is it a requirement that the vendor’s dedicated onsite manager/supervisor be credentialed 

as a RHIA/RHIT?  
A.4 Yes 
 
Q.5  Exhibit A, who determines the level of experience of the [backup] onsite manager/supervisor, UMC or 

vendor?  
A.5 The expectation is for a back-up person to have comparable qualifications and level of experience.  We 

anticipate there will be collaboration between UMC and the vendor.  
 
Q.6  Exhibit A, can vendor provide estimated volumes for urgent and continuity of care ROI requests to be 

processed after-business hours?  
A.6 That level of detail is not available.     
 
Q.7  Can a vendor use their own Requester notification letters built into their platform?  
A.7 UMC requires use of Epic workflow.  Depending on the technology available, UMC may be willing to allow 

document generation on a vendor platform if the document is also captured in Epic.  
 
Q.8  Would UMC be willing to accept a 30-day payment term, or at maximum 45-day payment term?  
A.8 No 
 
Q.9  What is the breakdown on how the project will be budgeted over the term?  Will there be monthly, 

annual, per term allocations?  If a change needs to be made to the SOW, will this change be limited?  
A.9 Dependent on agreed upon fees by the parties, the budget will not be disclosed yet. 
 
Q.10  Would UMC be willing to negotiate a mutual position on indemnity?  
A.10 No 
 
Q.11  Would UMC be willing to modify this section to clarify which events are not required to be reported 

(pings, etc.)?  
A.11 Refer to A.2 
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Q.12  Can we get the request volume broken out by request type (i.e., legal, patient, disability, etc.) that 
includes both number of requests and number of pages?  

A.12 That level of detail is not available.  
 
Q.13  Does the 32,000 annual courtesy volume noted in the RFP include STAT requests?  If so, how many 

STAT requests on average per day or month?  
A.13 Yes, it includes stat requests.  There is no additional detail available.  
 
Q.14  The RFP notes 2,000 billing record requests per month.  Is this request type for itemized billing 

records, general medical records to payer claims, other?  If multiple categories, what is monthly or 
annual volume of each?  

A.14 The billing record volume was captured in the overall volume.  No additional detail is available.  
 
Q.15  What is the average number of daily:  
 * Walk-ins 
 * Phone calls 
 * Radiology image CDs burned 
 * Patient transfers (if applicable) 
 * Other (please list with volume) 
A.15 That level of detail is not available.  
 
Q.16  Does UMC have an established copy rate for patient requests?  If so, please list the UMC patient 

request fee schedule.  
A.16 At present, UMC does not have a published fee schedule.  
 
Q.17  Is after-hours urgent care and continuity of care request support a requirement?  Does the level of 

support need to cover fax requests, inbound phone requests, both?  
A.17 Yes, after-hours support is required for both fax and phone requests.   
 
Q.18  The RFP notes six (6) current vendor staff onsite at UMC.  The provided volumes indicate we could 

need a staffing up to double that number.  Does the current vendor utilize remote production staff in 
addition to their current onsite staff?  If so, how many remote staff?   

 
Are there any request types, included in the provided volumes, that are handled by the UMC staff and 
not the vendor?  If so, what request types and what is the general volume per month or year?  

A.18 The current vendor has an offsite service center.  The number of offsite support staff is unknown.  UMC staff 
did process some requests.  The stated volumes include all requests regardless of who processed it.   

 
Q.19  Is there a current request backlog?  If so, how many pending requests are there within 15 to 30 days? 

Greater than 30 days?  
A.19 No significant backlog.  
 
Q.20  The RFP notes use of the Epic requestor communication templates.  Can the vendor use their own 

automated requestor templates instead?  
A.20 Refer to A.7 
 
Q.21  Would UMC support a bi-directional feed from our ROI management platform, designed with Epic to 

work with their Epic ROI system?  
A.21 Refer to A.7.  UMC would consider this option as a potential convenience to the vendor such as for charging 

purposes, encrypted delivery solutions, although the primary source system is Epic.    
 
Q.22  Are the general terms and conditions noted in the RFP at all negotiable?  
A.22 Standard terms and conditions in the Service Agreement and BAA are not negotiable. 
 
Q.23  Would alternative workflow solutions that may include utilizing the UMC staff for part of the release 

process, be considered?  
A.23 UMC would need more information regarding alternative workflow solutions before answering this question.    
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Q.24  For the required Exhibits that are to be signed and submitted with our response, can they be signed 
electronically using DocuSign?  

A.24 As long as we receive a hard copy with legible signature(s). 
 
Q.25  Under Exhibit A, Scope of Services subsections 1 and 5, are the credentials of RHIA or RHIT in 

subsection 1 and the Notary Public certification in subsection 5 mandatory?  
A.25 Yes 
 
Q.26  Under Exhibit A, Scope of Services subsection 3, please provide the total (onsite and remote) FTEs 

currently in use for these ROI services.  
A.26 No additional information is available.  
 
Q.27  Under Exhibit A, Scope of Services subsection 12, please provide the number of audit requests 

received annually.  
A.27 No additional information is available.  
 
Q.28  For Exhibit K, UMC Information Technology Requirements for Technology Implementations, are there 

different requirements if the solution architecture is not on premise, or would UMC instead strike 
certain areas of this current document that would not apply?  

A.28 UMC Information Technology Requirements could vary depending if the solution is on premise or hosted.  If 
hosted, we would strike or otherwise exclude those requirements that pertain to an on premise solution.  It 
should be noted, if the solution is hosted, UMC Information Technology may require additional detail 
regarding operational controls and security safeguards to ensure they sufficiently protect UMC assets. 

 
Q.29  Page 12, subsection 8, Volumes, could UMC please provide a 12 month break down of the requests by 

requestor type including volume of requests of each type and page counts for each type?  
A.29 No additional information is available.   
 
Q.30  Would UMC consider working with STAT IT to implement and Epic interface to connect UMC Epic 

module and STAT Release Tracking Software?  
A.30 Refer to A.7 and A.21.  
 
Q.31  Page 14, Billing Copies, per the wording of this section it appears that UMC allows for billing of 

records to patients, is that correct?  
A.31 Yes, depending on the circumstance and nature of the request, and in accordance with state and federal 

guidelines.  
 
Q.32  Is there currently a backlog of pending requests and if so, what is the size of the backlog?  
A.32 No significant backlog.  
 
Q.33  Are there any existing staff members that UMC management would like the new vendor to retain?  
A.33 UMC makes no requirement for a new vendor to hire staff of an existing vendor.  UMC’s only requirement is 

that any vendor not hire/re-hire any person who was already deemed to be unsuccessful at UMC.  
 
Q.34 Please provide the current site record retention policy.  
A.34 As a county hospital, UMC follows the Clark County Retention Schedule.  
 
Q.35  When requested, are paper records delivered to site via chart, emailed, etc.?  
A.35 UMC has daily delivery from its record storage vendor.  All offsite storage is located within Clark County.  
 
Q.36  When requested from storage, are records scanned into existing EMR for future use?  
A.36 Paper records are returned to storage.  
 
Q.37  For vendors, what are the current Human Resource requirements for bringing new staff onsite?  How 

long does this approval process take on average?  
A.37 Refer to UMC’s I-66 and I-179 policies (refer to Exhibits I and J).  As for approval, once all required 

documents are completed and submitted to UMC, it would take an average of five (5) business days or less to 
have full approval and clearance of the contractor. 
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Q.38  What is the average wait time for staff to receive access to Epic and other programs necessary to 

complete Release of Information Services?  
A.38 It generally takes approximately two (2) weeks to receive technology access once all documents have been 

processed and approved.  
 
Q.39  Will vendor be granted access to UBs and itemized billing?  
A.39 Yes 
 
Q.40  Is the vendor or HIM staff responsible for attendance at depositions, trials and to complete record 

certifications?  
A.40 Vendor completes record certifications.  HIM leadership represents UMC in legal matters.  
 
Q.41  Are subpoenas served at the HIM Department?  If not, what is the current process?  
A.41 Yes, but some may be received by other departments, e.g., UMC Legal Department, and then forwarded to 

HIM.  
 
Q.42  Does Risk Management review subpoenas prior to vendor processing?  
A.42 No.  On occasion, a subpoena may require review by HIM leadership and/or UMC Legal Department.    
 
Q.43  Will vendor process legal requests for Radiology Department?  
A.43 Yes 
 
Q.44  Does UMC HIM allow for faxing through Epic?  
A.44 Yes  
 
Q.45  Is vendor allowed to use an alternative faxing application "Ring Central" as another option to fax 

records electronically?  
A.45 Yes, as long as it is approved by UMC IT.  
 
Q.46  Can vendor obtain remote access for processing, printing and delivery at central processing center?  
A.46 Yes, remote access can be available if it meets UMC IT requirements.  
 
 
The RFP due date of Friday, March 13, 2020 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me at (702) 383-2423 or via email at Kristine.Sy@umcsn.com. 
 
Issued by: 
 
Kristine Sy 
Contracts Specialist 
UMC 
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